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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: k [LEKAUtO)
Sent: Satu ine 09, 2018 10:10 AM
To: SUR; us Chua (LKKAuta)
Subject: FWh'S 74D - FINALISATION OF COR
Attachments: 2i df: IMG_5528.JPG; IMG_5527.JPG
“Kindly note that this negotiation betwer ‘iz matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting lings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.
In the event of new evidence being discov uently produced by either party that will materially affectfinfluence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bou hy the negotiation terms/settlement.”
Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Hand
LEK Auto Consultants Pte |
Phone: o742-3197 | email: chewht [ax: b741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, U nz-25 | 5(408933)

From: catherinechua@eurokars..
Sent: Saturday, 9 June 2018 10:0¢
To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <Mar
Cc: ronald. yap@eurokars.com.sg;

therinechua@eurokars.com.sg]

Ito.com=>
Ls-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SKZ9674D - FINALISATION

Dear Marcus

Our COR computation and B4 p

COR: $2466.62 hefore GST

3 repair days (not including pre

Kindly confirm the above as soc

Thanks n Regards
Catherine Chua

Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Lid
DID: 6603 6121

FAX: 6476 7417

tached for your agreement.

‘e, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)
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- TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD =l D(_Ig :
m NO:S UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 (&) ELROKARS CROUIP
mazoa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS ﬂé - (4 rd
/ 4
fr.mun TAIPING INSURANCE P/L NAME:  MrVeera Koti Naga Sankaram WIP: 16541
4 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS : 26 Canberra Orive EXCESS :
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER g09-14 DATE: 10-Apr-18
SINGAPORE 079600 Singapare 768428
ATTM. : MOTOR CLAINS TEL o187 25
FAX ! :
VEH NO : SKZ9674D IDATE I § CONTACT PERSON : RONALD 6395 7875
CHAS5I5 NO IMEBMAARGOI 24655 '_Mltim:: TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 1.5 |MATE REG.: 17-Feb-16  |POLICY NO. :
MATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary | meviseo PRICES
1 |RHSFRONT FENDER 1 mBasa-s2-1118  Aoel§ $. 33390
2 |STAY{RHS), FRONT FENDER 1 MBAYA-52-10Y s § .~ 3950)
1 |RHS FRONT MUDGUARD 1 MB45A-56-130H A7 |5 9700 X
4 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 10 MB45A-56-1464 %& 5 7/ 8008
5 |WHEELDISC (RHF] 1 MI955-D0-6560 s 1070]Y
L TOTAL PARTS § 1,600.50
' LESS 10% $ 16008
. TOTAL PARTS COST 1,440.45
=
|
Labour Description
A
1 TO REPLACE RAHS FRONT ‘C& TO REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT. 46 O £ 1320.00
2 O RESPRAY RHS FRONT FENDER,, 4, e g¢£fr5 1,260.00
1 | MZ-BR-WHEBAL | TO MOUNT SPORT ! HOUCT WHEEL BALANCING. A 1 })/ MNETT 5 120.00
S
4 MI-BR-WHEALI | TO CHECH 5TF |HY & COMDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 2 ﬁ’l? NETT j 5 560.00
s | MZ:BRELECTR |TOCHECK ELECTRICAL & - £M FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING /2p |3 0w
& | MZ-BR-REPROG [TO REFROGRAMME AF TER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS j‘f-v ] 350,00
7 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRICS 3 0 NETT 4 10000
{ AL
TOTAL LABOUR - |$ 13,960.00
TOTAL PARTS = §  1,440.45

SKZ96740 Foge 1 0f 2



AEMARKS:
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FRONM V%

THERF BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMEI
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOUL

WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE O
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS (NVOL L

PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES

TOTAL § - | § 540045
LESS EXCESS $ = | % y
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS s -
GST 7% 5 - 1% £
GRAND TOTAL $ - s ¥
TRANS EUROKARS PTELTD
NON AND SHOULD
PROCESS OF
¢ RFPAIRS ARE BEING
CIDE NOT TQ PROCEED
1 WILL BE APPLIED
\OURCING FOR PARTS
Authorised Signature
e i i, W noily
iy
- -.-:l. fuct” DESI
" e .--:.-_ peyad i
4 troen insusance Company
|
| o ——

SKZ9674D Page 2 of 2




e TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
w NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605 Rt ROKARS
mazDa FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE P/L MAME : Mr Veera Koti Naga Sankaram WP 15541 |
3 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS: 26 Canberra Drive EMCESS :
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER #09-14 DATE: 10-Apr-18
SINGAPORE 078004 Singapore 7HEA2E
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 890218725
FAX | _ ; :
VEH NO : SKZ9674D DATE IN & CONTALCT PERSON : ROMALD 5395 7875
CHASSIS NO IMEBMAZABGOII4695  |MILEAGE TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAZ 1.51 DATE REG.: 17-Feb-16  |POLICY NO. !
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |RHS FROMT FENDER 1 _ MB45A-52-1118 3 333.90 | & 333.80
7 |STAY{RHS), FRONT FENDER 1 | IMBAYA-52-10Y 4 3990 | 5 39,90
3 |RHS FRONT MUDGLUARD 1 MB45A-56-130H s g97.00
4 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 10 MBASA-56-146A s 28.00 (S 28,00
5 |WHEEL,DISC [RHF} 1 |M29965-00-6560 $ 1,10070
TOTAL PARTS $ 40180 |5 1,600.50
LESS 10% 40,18 | 5 160.05
TOTAL PARTS COST % 361625 144045
Labour Description
1 TO REPLACE RHS FRONT FENDER 70 REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT, 5 66000 | & 1,320.00
2 TO RESPRAY RHS FRONT FENDER, $ 945,00 | 5 1,260.00
3 | MZ-BR-WHEBAL | TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING, 4 120,00
4 | MZ-BR-WHEAL [TO CHECK STEERING GECMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 5 200.00 | 5 560.00
& | Mz-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUMNCTIONING, § 1200035  250.00
& | MZ-BR-REPROG [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REFAIR WORKS. $ 150.00 |5  350.00
7 | mz-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES - 30,00 | 5 100,00
TOTAL LABOUR 4§ 2,105.00 | 5 3,960.00
TOTAL PARTS $ 36162 |5 1,440.45
TOTAL 5 2,866.62 | 5 540045
LESS EXCESS H - |5 -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $  2,466.62
G5T 7% 5 172.66 | 5 -
REMARKS: GRAND TOTAL $ 2,639.28 | 5 -

3 REPAIR DAYS [exclude preparation of eatlmate, walt for survey/authorization/spare parts, sat/sun/PH)

SKZ9674D Page 1 of 1



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co Reg.No: 199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No; CS/CTIHB006783/URBN2

Date: 21/06/2018
REF NCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance . ;
s Lo (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN15168521702
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SKZ9674D No : SJR1188Y
. Nature of Claim

Date of Loss:  08/04/2018 Claim- TP No: SNM18D01838C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKZ9674D
Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 16L (A) Engine No: P520350641
Reg. Date: 17/02/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JMEBM4ZABG0334695
Colour: Red Odometer: 33508 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Toyo B8 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo & mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 8 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parls 1,540.45 391.62 1,148.83 74.58
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,860.00 2,075.00 1,785.00 46,24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Total (5%) 5,400.45 2,466.62 2,933.83 54.33

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 378.03 172.66 205.37 5433

Nett Amount (S§) 5,778.48 2,639.28 3,139.20 54.33
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/04/2018
Date Inspected: 13/04/2018 Inspected At: Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd (Sungei Kadut)

12 Sungei Kadul Ave
Singapore 729648

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Janice Lee Si Hua

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspechan stated hersin. Such inspection has been carred out o the besf of our
knowledge and ability but any other kabillty under any other circumstances is heraby axpressly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 21/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Jun 2018)

Parts: 143 MAZDA 3 1.6 L (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) .
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) .
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKZ96740) |
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Me. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RHS FRONT FENDER Badly Dented 333.90FL  *333.90FL
2 1 *STAY (RHS), FRONT FENDER Necessary 39.90FL *39.90FL
3 1 *RHS FRONT MUDGUARD Mot Necessary 87.00FL *-FL
4 10 *FASTENER,MUDGUARD Necessary 28.00FL *28.00 FL
5 1 *WHEEL,DISC (RHF) Repair 1,101.70FL *-FL
5] 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 100.00FS *30.00FS

F=Franchize part. S=SpcNatt. L=LstiiemDisc

Sub Total (S%) 1,700.50 431.80

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%) 160.05 40.18

Total Parts (S%) 1,540.45 391.62

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g.., 21/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO REPLACE RHS FRONT FENDER.TO REPAIR ALL New 1,320.00 660.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT

2 TO RESPRAY RHS FRONT FENDER,BUMPER New 1,260.00 945.00

3 TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL MNew 120.00
BALANCING

4 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL New 560.00 200.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

5 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER New 250,00 120.00
FUNCTIONING

6 TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR New 350.00 150.00
WORKS

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,860.00 2,075.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, f

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 21/6/2018



